
From: John Abrams
To: Tim Carroll
Cc: Marc Rosenbaum
Subject: Community Center
Date: Friday, September 05, 2014 3:36:04 PM

Hi Tim,

Good to talk to you.

As agreed, Marc Rosenbaum P.E.  will work to find a real solution to the Community Center 
floor problem.  His time is billed at $185/hr and we expect that he will be able to find answers 
and prepare a report for +/- $2,000 of time.  As I mentioned, he was very pleased with the 
quality of the insulation and vapor barrier work done under the floor - a good step in the right 
direction.  

Please send the monitoring information you referred to.

Thanks so much,

John

John Abrams, President
South Mountain Co.,Inc. www.southmountain.com
POBox 1260  West Tisbury MA 02575
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